Cookbook for LEIGHTON/CRADDOCK/MILLER

Created by HPS Menu Planner

Table of Contents

Hamburger Deluxe Sandwich Turkey Burger MTG **Marinated Cole Slaw Fries Sweet Potato Crinkle MTG Chicken Patty on WG Bun Chicken Patty on WG Bun Cheeseburger on WG Bun** Breakfast Pizza Sausage w/ Red Sauce Breakfast Pizza Gravy & Sausage **Asian Chicken (Mandarin Orange) Yogurt Express Vegetable Egg Roll Seasoned Broccoli Carrot Cup Asian Brown Rice** gionino's pizza Homemade Pepperoni Pizza **Gioninos Pizza** Whole Grain Snack **Whole Grain Snack Salad Dressings**

Hot Dog
Hamburger Patty
Milk
Quesadilla
Corn
Corn
Tortilla Chips
Salsa
Black Beans
Mandarin Oranges
Milk

Gionino's Pizza

Grilled Cheese Sandwich

Hamburger Deluxe

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-3008

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEEF PTY CKD W/SOY CN 90-2.5Z GFS	100 Each	BAKE From thawed state: sleeve pack preparation, put a few small holes in top of bag. Place entire bag intact on sheet pan inpreheated convection oven at 375 degrees f for 45 minutes. Remove from oven and let stand 3 minutes before opening bag.	100650
BUN HAMB SLCD WHEAT WHL 4 10-12 GFS	100 Each		517810
TOMATO 6X6 LRG 10 MRKN	20 Cup	1 Slice	199001
LETTUCE ICEBERG FS 4-6CT MRKN	100 Ounce	1 Leaf	307769
KETCHUP PKT 1000- 9GM FOH CRWNCOLL	100 Package		571720
MAYONNAISE LT 4- 1GAL GFS	1 3/5 Quart		429406

Preparation Instructions

WASH HANDS.

,WASH ALL FRESH PRODUCE UNDER COOL RUNNING WATER. RINSE WELL. DRAIN.

- ,1. Cook beef patty as directed on package.
- ,2. Layer patty, lettuce, tomato, ketchup, mustard and mayo over bottom of roll. Top with remaining half of roll. 3. Serve.
- ,1 hamburger provides: 2 oz. eq meat/meat alternate & 2 oz. eq. grain ,Updated October 2013

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.00
Grain	2.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00

RedVeg	0.10
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 100.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Per Serving				
Calories		352.07		
Fat		16.10g		
SaturatedFa	at	5.02g		
Trans Fat		1.00g		
Cholestero		45.24mg		
Sodium		487.98mg		
Carbohydra	ates	37.49g		
Fiber		7.44g		
Sugar		8.02g		
Protein		17.32g		
Vitamin A	399.88IU	Vitamin C	4.93mg	
Calcium	93.60mg	Iron	2.98mg	

Sandwich Turkey Burger MTG

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-3009

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BUN HAMB SLCD WHEAT WHL 4 10-12 GFS	100 Each		517810
TURKEY BRGR FLAMEBR 90-2.5Z ADV	100 Each	BAKE From thawed state: sleeve pack preparation, put a few small holes in top of bag. Place entire bag intact on sheet pan inpreheated convection oven at 375 degrees f for 45 minutes. Remove from oven and let stand 3 minutes before opening bag.	897690
TOMATO 6X6 LRG 10 MRKN	20 Cup	1 slice	199001
LETTUCE ICEBERG FS 4-6CT MRKN	1 Ounce	1 leaf	307769

Preparation Instructions

WASH HANDS.

,WASH ALL FRESH PRODUCE UNDER COOL RUNNING WATER. RINSE WELL. DRAIN.

- ,1. Cook chicken patty as directed on package.
- ,2. Layer patty, lettuce, and tomato on bottom of roll. Top with remaining half of roll.
- ,3. Serve.
- ,4. Allow student to select condiment of choice.

,Child Nutrition: 1 Each provides= 2 oz eq grain, 2 oz meat, and 1/8 cup additional vegetable ,Updated October 2013

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.00
Grain	2.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.10
OtherVeg	0.00

Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 100.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Serving

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		276.58	
Fat		11.08g	
SaturatedFa	at	2.52g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		40.00mg	
Sodium		366.85mg	
Carbohydra	ites	29.42g	
Fiber		6.45g	
Sugar		5.01g	
Protein		19.32g	
Vitamin A	399.88IU	Vitamin C	4.93mg
Calcium	63.70mg	Iron	2.62mg

Marinated Cole Slaw

Servings:	150.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-3010

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
VINEGAR APPLE CIDER 5 4-1GAL GFS	10 Cup		430795
OIL SALAD VEG CLR NT 35 GCHC	7 1/2 Cup		107999
SUGAR CANE GRANUL XTRA FINE 25#	7 1/2 Cup		151343
SEASONING SALT 32Z BADIA	10 Teaspoon		430947
SPICE PEPR BLK GRND TABLE 16Z BADIA	10 Tablespoon		430989
SPICE MUSTARD GRND 14Z TRDE	10 Teaspoon		224928
SPICE CELERY SEED WHOLE 16Z TRDE	10 Teaspoon		224677
CABBAGE GREEN SHRD 5-3	100 Cup		607740
ONION RED MED/LRG 5-10	7 1/2 Cup	Thinly sliced	414951
PEPPERS GREEN 12CT P/L	7 1/2 Cup	Thinly sliced	100995

Preparation Instructions

Place thinly sliced cabbage, onion and green pepper in a large bowl.

Be sure the bowl has a lid to cover for marinating.

In a large saucepan, bring vinegar, vegetable oil, sugar, salt, pepper, ground mustard and celery seed to a boil.

Pour over cabbage mixture and stir well to combine.

COVER immediately and allow to reach room temperature.

Refrigerate for at least 24 hours and serve.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.33

Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 150.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		165.40	
Fat		11.23g	
SaturatedF	at	1.77g	
Trans Fat		0.20g	
Cholestero	l	0.00mg	
Sodium		104.37mg	
Carbohydra	ates	15.68g	
Fiber		2.12g	
Sugar		12.53g	
Protein		1.46g	
Vitamin A	109.93IU	Vitamin C	43.60mg
Calcium	51.06mg	Iron	0.24mg

Fries Sweet Potato Crinkle MTG

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-3011

Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions DistPart #

FRIES SWT POT DP GROOVE 7/16 6-2.5 19 3/4 Pound 628100

Preparation Instructions

Directions:

,1: Wash hands.

,2: Bake french fries according to manufacturer's instructions.

,3.17 oz svg = 1/2 c. red/orange vegetable

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.50
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts				
Servings Pe	Servings Per Recipe: 100.00			
Serving Size	e: 1.00 Serving)		
Amount Pe	r Serving			
Calories		119.62		
Fat		4.49g		
SaturatedF	at	0.50g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholestero	l	0.00mg		
Sodium		179.43mg		
Carbohydra	ates	16.95g		
Fiber		2.99g		
Sugar		4.98g		
Protein		1.99g		
Vitamin A	3488.96IU	Vitamin C	2.39mg	
Calcium	19.94mg	Iron	0.36mg	

Mutritian Foots

Chicken Patty on WG Bun

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-7781

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PTY BRD WGRAIN 3.26Z 4-7.7	1 Ounce	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	558061
BUN HAMB WHLWHE 3.5 R/SOD 10- 12CT	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT No baking necessary.	676151

Preparation Instructions

BAKE

Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.

Conventional Oven

8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen.

CONVECTION

Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.

Convection Oven

6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.

Bring chicken patty to temperature and then put on bun and cover with plastic wrap. Put in warmer, till service.

SLE Components	
Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.02
Grain	0.03
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Fact Servings Per Recipe Serving Size: 1.00	-	
Amount Per Servin	g	
Calories	3.40	
Fat	0.15g	
SaturatedFat	0.03g	
Trans Fat	0.00g	
Cholesterol	0.25mg	,
Sodium	5.55mg	
Carbohydrates	0.34g	
Fiber	0.07g	,
Sugar	0.03g	

Protein		0.18g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.75mg	Iron	0.03mg

Chicken Patty on WG Bun

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-7886

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIX PTY BRD WGRAIN 3.26Z 4-7.7	1 Ounce	BAKE Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Conventional Oven 8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen. CONVECTION Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Convection Oven 6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.	558061
BUN HAMB WHLWHE 3.5 R/SOD 10- 12CT	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT No baking necessary.	676151

Preparation Instructions

BAKE

Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.

Conventional Oven

8-10 minutes at 400°F from frozen.

CONVECTION

Appliances vary, adjust accordingly.

Convection Oven

6-8 minutes at 375°F from frozen.

Bring chicken patty to temperature and then put on bun and cover with plastic wrap. Put in warmer, till service.

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.02
Grain	0.03
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Fact Servings Per Recipe: Serving Size: 1.00	_	
Amount Per Serving	g	
Calories	3.40	
Fat	0.15g	
SaturatedFat	0.03g	
Trans Fat	0.00g	
Cholesterol	0.25mg	
Sodium	5.55mg	
Carbohydrates	0.34g	
Fiber	0.07g	
Sugar	0.03g	

Protein		0.18g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.75mg	Iron	0.03mg

Cheeseburger on WG Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-7887

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEEF PTY CHARB 200-2.5Z ADV	1 Each		203270
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F 6-5 LOL	1 Slice		722360
4" WG HAMBURGER BUN, AUNT MILLIES	1 bun	UNSPECIFIED	3159

Preparation Instructions

To cook burgers-

Convection oven: From frozen state in sleeve pack, put a few small holes in top of bag. Place entire bag intact on sheet pan in preheated oven 375-400 degrees for 30-40 minutes. Always cook product to an internal temperature of 165 degrees F. Remove from oven and let stand 3 minutes before opening bag.

To assemble:

Place cooked burger patty on bottom half of hamburger bun, top with 1 slice of cheese, top with top half of hamburger bun.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.50
Grain	2.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each			
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		305.00	
Fat		9.00g	
SaturatedF	at	3.25g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		42.50mg	
Sodium		670.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	31.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar 4.50g			
Protein		23.50g	
Vitamin A	100.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	120.00mg	Iron	11.80mg

Breakfast Pizza Sausage w/ Red Sauce

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Slice	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-7888

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PIZZA WGRAIN BKFST TKY SAUS 128-3.31Z	1 Each	BAKE COOKING INSTRUCTIONS. COOK BEFORE SERVING. FOR FOOD SAFETY AND QUALITY, COOK TO AN INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 165°F BEFORE SERVING. Place frozen pizzas in 18"x26"x1 2" prepared pans. CONVECTION OVEN: 350°F for 15 to 17 minutes. Rotate pan ½ way through bake time. Refrigerate or discard any unused portion. NOTE: Due to variances in oven regulators, cooking time and temperature may require adjustments.	160432

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

PLACE FROZEN PIZZA PIECES ONTO A GREASED SHEET PAN MAKING SURE EACH PIECE IS BROKEN ALONG THE PERFORATED EDGES THAT ARE SCORED ON THE BACK OF THE PIZZA. BAKE IN THE CONVECTION OVEN: AT 350F DEGREES FOR 15 TO 17 MINUTES.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking

CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

1.50

For COLD FOODS:

Grain

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

If You Have Questions, Contact Your Management Team.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving Meat 1.00

Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Slice

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		210.00	
Fat		7.00g	
SaturatedF	at	2.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		15.00mg	
Sodium		350.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	27.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		5.00g	
Protein		9.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	146.00mg	Iron	1.90mg

Breakfast Pizza Gravy & Sausage

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Slice	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-7889

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
PIZZA BKFST SAUS&GRVY WGRAIN 128-3Z	1 Piece	BAKE COOKING INSTRUCTIONS. COOK BEFORE SERVING. FOR FOOD SAFETY AND QUALITY, COOK TO AN INTERNAL TEMPERATURE OF 165°F BEFORE SERVING.Place frozen pizzas in 18"x26"x1 2" prepared pans. CONVECTION OVEN: 350°F for 15 to 17 minutes. Rotate pan ½ way through bake time. Refrigerate or discard any unused portion. NOTE: Due to variances in oven regulators, cooking time and temperature may require adjustments.	503640

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

PLACE FROZEN PIZZA PIECES ONTO A GREASED SHEET PAN MAKING SURE EACH PIECE IS BROKEN ALONG THE PERFORATED EDGES THAT ARE SCORED ON THE BACK OF THE PIZZA. BAKE IN THE CONVECTION OVEN: AT 350F DEGREES FOR 15 TO 17 MINUTES.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking

CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components	
Amount Per Serving	
Meat	1.00
Grain	1.50

Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Slice

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		210.00	
Fat		7.00g	
SaturatedF	at	2.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	15.00mg	
Sodium		330.00mg	
Carbohydra	ates	25.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		5.00g	
Protein		10.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	168.00mg	Iron	1.80mg

Asian Chicken (Mandarin Orange)

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	4.00 Ounce	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-7890

Ingredients

 Description
 Measurement
 Prep Instructions
 DistPart #

 ENTREE CHIX MAND ORNG W/SCE 6-5# YANG
 4 Ounce
 550512

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Product is fully cooked. Place a single layer of chicken on baking sheet. Heat at 400 F for 16-20 minutes or until golden brown and the internal temperature reaches 165 F. Heat sauce in steamer, low boil in the bag or microwave. Add sauce to chicken, mix thoroughly to cover all chicken pieces just prior to serving using a # 8 spoodle.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.22
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00

Starch 0.00

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 4.00 Ounce

Amount Per	Serving			
Calories		166.67		
Fat		3.33g		
SaturatedFa	at	0.56g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholesterol		44.44mg		
Sodium		311.11mg	311.11mg	
Carbohydrates		21.11g	21.11g	
Fiber		0.00g		
Sugar		11.11g	11.11g	
Protein		12.22g		
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	1.33mg	
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.80mg	

Yogurt Express

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-7891

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CRACKER CHEEZ-IT WGRAIN IW 17575Z	1 Ounce		282422
GRANOLA BAG IW 144- 1Z FLDSTN	1 Package	READY_TO_EAT Great to eat out of the pack, on breakfast and salad bars, or as a topping for desserts, yogurt, or parfaits. Perfect for healthcare-nursing homes, rehabilitation centers, long-term care, senior living; schools, day cares, camps, golf courses and recreation programs.	649742
APPLE FRSH SLCD 100-2Z P/L	1 Package	BAKE	473171
CHEESE COLBY JK CUBE IW 200-1Z LOL	1 Package		680130
YOGURT STRAWB BAN BASH L/F 48-4Z TRIX	1 Each	READY_TO_EAT Ready to eat single serving	551760

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Bag all listed ingredients, along with a spoon and napkin. Serve as a unit.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.00
Grain	2.33
Fruit	0.50
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts				
Servings Pe	Servings Per Recipe: 1.00			
Serving Size	e: 1.00 Each			
Amount Pe	r Serving			
Calories		453.33		
Fat		15.67g		
SaturatedF	at	5.33g		
Trans Fat		0.00g		
Cholestero	l	25.00mg		
Sodium		515.00mg		
Carbohydr	ates	61.67g		
Fiber		3.33g		
Sugar		21.00g		
Protein		18.00g		
Vitamin A	300.00IU	Vitamin C	20.00mg	
Calcium	506.67mg	Iron	1.68mg	

Vegetable Egg Roll

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-7892

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
EGG ROLL VEG WGRAIN 130-3.1Z MINH	1 Each	Cook from Frozen State	521450

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

COOKING INSTRUCTIONS ARE BASED ON A FULL SIZE SHEET PAN WITH APPROXIMATELY 54 EGGS ROLLS. CONVECTION OVEN: PREHEAT OVEN TO 350 DEGREES F. FILL LARGE (16"X24") BAKING TRAY WITH FROZEN EGG ROLLS AND COOK FOR 21-22 MINUTES. ROTATE TRAY HALFWAY THROUGH BAKING TIME.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	1.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.50
Legumes	0.00

Starch 0.00

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Each

Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		140.00	
Fat		3.50g	
SaturatedFa	at	1.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero		0.00mg	
Sodium		150.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	22.00g	
Fiber		4.00g	
Sugar		4.00g	
Protein		4.00g	
Vitamin A	200.00IU	Vitamin C	1.20mg
Calcium	40.00mg	Iron	1.08mg

Seasoned Broccoli

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-7893

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BROCCOLI FZ 30 COMM	1/2 Cup		549292
SEASONING GARDEN NO SALT 19Z TRDE	1 Teaspoon		565148

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

Place broccoli in a steam table pan. stir in the garden seasoning and stir thoroughly. Steam until tender, do not overcook. Upon removing from the combi. Take temperature of the middle section of the corn to ensure proper temperature has been reached. Place in a holding cabinet until service

Remove from combi oven and check the temperature & place in a holding cabinet until service

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking

CCP: take temperature while serving

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.50
RedVeg	0.00

OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup

Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		46.00	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		22.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	9.00g	
Fiber		3.00g	
Sugar		1.00g	
Protein		3.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

Carrot Cup

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-7894

Ingredients

 Description
 Measurement
 Prep Instructions
 DistPart #

 CARROT BABY WHL CLEANED 12-2 RSS
 1/2 Cup
 510637

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

PREPARATION: RINSE THOROUGHLY. READY FOR RAW USE OR IN A COOKING APPLICATION. Measure 1/2 cup into the appropriate container. Refrigerate for service.

For HOT FOOD:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	1.33
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.00 Serving Size: 0.50 Cup	
Amount Per Serving	
Calories	39.73
Fat	0.13g
SaturatedFat	0.00g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	0.00mg
Sodium	88.40mg
Carbohydrates	9.33g

Fiber		3.33g	
Sugar		5.33g	
Protein		0.67g	
Vitamin A	15637.59IU	Vitamin C	2.95mg
Calcium	36.29mg	Iron	1.01mg

Asian Brown Rice

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	1.00 Cup	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-7895

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
RICE BRN ASIAN 6-26.4Z UBEN	1 Cup		244541

Preparation Instructions

Wash Hands, dry thoroughly & put on clean gloves.

MIX RICE, SEASONING & BUTTER WITH BOILING WATER IN STEAMER TABLE PAN OR SHALLOW PAN. STIR. PLACE UNCOVERED PAN IN STEAMER AND COOK ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S DIRECTION.

For HOT FOODS:

CCP: take temperature while cooking CCP: take temperature while serving CCP: take temperature while holding

CCP: Ensure proper serving temperature is maintained before serving 135 Degrees or above

CCP: If Reheating - heat to minimum internal temperature 165° F for 15 seconds

For COLD FOODS:

CCP: hold at minimum internal temperature 41° F

CCP: take temperature while holding CCP: take temperature while serving

DOCUMENT PROPER USAGE on the food usage sheet, along with PREPARATION, WASTE & LEFTOVER amounts to the production records.

THERMOMETER USE: If Electronic Thermometers are not working, Manually Document you temperatures on the form provided by SFS Pak.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	1.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 1.0 Serving Size: 1.00 Cup	00
Amount Per Serving	
Calories	210.00
Fat	2.00g
SaturatedFat	0.50g
Trans Fat	0.00g
Cholesterol	0.00mg
Sodium	450.00mg
Carbohydrates	42.00g

Fiber		2.00g	
Sugar		3.00g	
Protein		5.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	20.00mg	Iron	0.72mg

gionino's pizza

Servings:	0.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	0.00	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-8163

Ingredients

Description Prep Instructions DistPart # Measurement

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

SLE	Comp	onents
-----	------	--------

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 0.00

eo. m.go : o. r.co.po. o.oo			
Serving Size	: 0.00		
Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		0.00	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	0.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		0.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

Homemade Pepperoni Pizza

Servings:	8.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Slice	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-9341

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
DOUGH PIZZA SHTD 16 20-26Z RICH	1 Each	Cut pizza into 8 even slices	570818
SAUCE PIZZA W/BASL 6-10 REDPK	1 Cup	READY_TO_EAT None	256013
CHEESE MOZZ SHRD 4-5 LOL	4 Cup		645170
PEPPERONI SLCD 14-16/Z 2-5 GFS	16 Serving		729981

Preparation Instructions

- 1. Thaw dough over night & proof.
- 2. Preheat oven to 325 F
- 3. Place 1 cup sauce and 4 cups cheese over proofed dough
- 4. Place 16 pepperoni evenly over pizza
- 5. Cook for 10 minutes. Check to see if cheese is melted and dough is lightly browned. If not, continue cooking. CCP: 165F

SLE Components			
Amount Per Serving			
Meat	2.22		
Grain	2.50		
Fruit	0.00		
GreenVeg	0.00		
RedVeg	0.25		
OtherVeg	0.00		
Legumes	0.00		
Starch	0.00		

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 8.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Slice			
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		214.69	
Fat		12.39g	
SaturatedF	at	7.06g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	30.47mg	
Sodium		448.44mg	
Carbohydra	ates	8.38g	
Fiber		1.13g	
Sugar		4.25g	
Protein		15.22g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	412.50mg	Iron	0.77mg

Gioninos Pizza

Servings:	8.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Slice	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-9342

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
DOUGH PIZZA SHTD 16 20-26Z RICH	1 Each	Cut pizza into 8 even slices	570818
SAUCE PIZZA W/BASL 6-10 REDPK	1 Cup	READY_TO_EAT None	256013
CHEESE MOZZ SHRD 4-5 LOL	4 Cup		645170
PEPPERONI SLCD 14-16/Z 2-5 GFS	16 Serving		729981

Preparation Instructions

- 1. Thaw dough over night & proof.
- 2. Preheat oven to 325 F
- 3. Place 1 cup sauce and 4 cups cheese over proofed dough
- 4. Place 16 pepperoni evenly over pizza
- 5. Cook for 10 minutes. Check to see if cheese is melted and dough is lightly browned. If not, continue cooking. CCP: 165F

SLE Components	
Amount Per Serving	
Meat	2.22
Grain	2.50
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.25
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 8.00 Serving Size: 1.00 Slice			
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		214.69	
Fat		12.39g	
SaturatedF	at	7.06g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholestero	I	30.47mg	
Sodium		448.44mg	
Carbohydra	ates	8.38g	
Fiber		1.13g	
Sugar		4.25g	
Protein		15.22g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	412.50mg	Iron	0.77mg

Whole Grain Snack

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	0.00	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-9399

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
CHIP WHT NACHO R/F 72- 1Z DORITO	1 1 oz bag	READY_TO_EAT	163431
CHIP HARV CHED 104-SSV SUNCHIP	1 Package	READY_TO_EAT Use code date on bag to rotate product so the oldest product is consumed first. Use in your to go menu, place on display rack or include in catering box lunches. Contact PepsiCo Foodservice for display equipment options.	105260
CHIP TORTL SCOOP BKD 72875Z TOSTIT	1 Package	READY_TO_EAT Use code date on bag to rotate product so the oldest product is consumed first. Use in your to go menu, place on display rack or include in catering box lunches. Contact PepsiCo Foodservice for display equipment options.	696871
PRETZEL HEARTZELS 104- 0.7Z ROLD GOLD	1 Package	READY_TO_EAT Ready to Eat	893711
SNACK CHS BKD HOT 104- SSV CHEETOS	1 Package	READY_TO_EAT Use code date on bag to rotate product so the oldest product is consumed first. Use in your to go menu, place on display rack or include in catering box lunches. Contact PepsiCo Foodservice for display equipment options.	338670
CHIP CORN FUN SZ 120- .75Z FRITOS	1 Package	READY_TO_EAT Use Code date on bag to rotate product so that the oldest product is consumed first. Place in box lunch or on tray unopened	158763
SNACK CHS CRCKR TRAX WGRAIN 150-SSV	1 Package		393533
CRACKER GLDFSH CHED WGRAIN 30075Z	1 Package		736280
CRACKER CHEEZ-IT HOT WGRAIN 175CT	1 Package		618941

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.09
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Servings Per Recipe: 100.00 Serving Size: 0.00

Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		10.10	
Fat		0.38g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.06g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		15.25mg	
Carbohydra	ites	1.48g	
Fiber		0.13g	
Sugar		0.06g	
Protein		0.17g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	3.50mg	Iron	0.04mg

Whole Grain Snack

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	0.00	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-9400

Ingredients

Description Prep Instructions Measurement DistPart #

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

	SLE	Com	pon	ents
--	-----	-----	-----	------

Amount Per Serving			
Meat	0.00		
Grain	1.00		
Fruit	0.00		
GreenVeg	0.00		
RedVeg	0.00		
OtherVeg	0.00		
Legumes	0.00		
Starch	0.00		

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 100.00

Serving Size: 0.00					
Amount Per	Serving				
Calories		0.00			
Fat		0.00g			
SaturatedFa	ıt	0.00g			
Trans Fat		0.00g			
Cholesterol		0.00mg			
Sodium		0.00mg	0.00mg		
Carbohydrates		0.00g			
Fiber		0.00g			
Sugar		0.00g			
Protein		0.00g			
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg		
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg		

Salad Dressings

Servings:	75.00	Category:	Condiments or Other
Serving Size:	0.00	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-9418

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
DRESSING ITAL REDC CAL 4-1GAL LTHSE	1 Tablespoon	READY_TO_EAT Open, pour and enjoy!	365880
DRESSING RNCH LT 4-1GAL GCHC	1 Tablespoon		472999

Preparation Instructions

Amount Per Serving	.5
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 75.00 Serving Size: 0.00			
Amount Per Servin	9		
Calories	0.87		
Fat	0.04g		
SaturatedFat	0.00g		
Trans Fat 0.00g			
Cholesterol 0.03mg			
Sodium 3.33mg			
Carbohydrates	0.11g		
Fiber	0.01g		
Sugar 0.05g			
Protein 0.00g			
Vitamin A 0.00IL	Vitamin C 0.00mg		
Calcium 0.00m	g Iron 0.00mg		

Gionino's Pizza

Servings:	8.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Slice	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-9419

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
DOUGH PIZZA SHTD 16 20-26Z RICH	1 Each	Cut pizza into 8 even slices	570818
SAUCE PIZZA W/BASL 6-10 REDPK	1 Cup	READY_TO_EAT None	256013
CHEESE MOZZ SHRD 4-5 LOL	4 Cup		645170
PEPPERONI SLCD 14-16/Z 2-5 GFS	16 Serving		729981

Preparation Instructions

- 1. Thaw dough over night & proof.
- 2. Preheat oven to 325 F
- 3. Place 1 cup sauce and 4 cups cheese over proofed dough
- 4. Place 16 pepperoni evenly over pizza
- 5. Cook for 10 minutes. Check to see if cheese is melted and dough is lightly browned. If not, continue cooking. CCP: 165F

SLE Components		
Amount Per Serving		
Meat	2.22	
Grain	2.50	
Fruit	0.00	
GreenVeg	0.00	
RedVeg	0.25	
OtherVeg	0.00	
Legumes	0.00	
Starch	0.00	

Nutrition Servings Pe Serving Size	r Recipe: 8.00)	
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		214.69	
Fat		12.39g	
SaturatedF	at	7.06g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		30.47mg	
Sodium		448.44mg	
Carbohydra	ates	8.38g	
Fiber		1.13g	
Sugar		4.25g	
Protein		15.22g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	412.50mg	Iron	0.77mg

Grilled Cheese Sandwich

Servings:	200.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-9569

Ingredients

Description Prep Instructions Measurement DistPart #

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

SLE Components

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 200.00

Serving Size: 1.00			
Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		0.00	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFat		0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.00mg	
Carbohydrates		0.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		0.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

Hot Dog

Servings:	100.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-10602

Ingredients

Description Prep Instructions DistPart # Measurement

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

SLE	Components
Amour	t Per Serving

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 100.00

Serving Size: 1.	.00		
Amount Per Se	erving		
Calories		0.00	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFat		0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.00mg	
Carbohydrates		0.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		0.00g	
Vitamin A 0	.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium 0	.00mg	Iron	0.00mg
Carbohydrates Fiber Sugar Protein Vitamin A 0	.00IU	0.00g 0.00g 0.00g 0.00g Vitamin C	

Hamburger Patty

Servings:	200.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-12446

Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions DistPart #

BAKE

Conventional oven: from the frozen state, bake at 350 degrees f in conventional oven for 9 minutes. Convection oven: from the frozen state, bake at 350 degrees f in convection oven for 7 minutes.

Microwave: on full power for 1 minute. Microwave ovens vary. Times

Nutrition Facts

given are approximate.

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

SLE Components	
Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.01
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

NUTITION FACES			
Servings Per Recipe: 200.00			
Serving Size	: 1.00		
Amount Per	r Serving		
Calories		0.75	
Fat		0.06g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.02g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.15mg	
Sodium		1.65mg	
Carbohydrates		0.01g	
Fiber		0.01g	
Sugar		0.01g	
Protein		0.05g	
Vitamin A	0.50IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.20mg	Iron	0.01mg
-			

589519

Milk

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Milk
Serving Size:	8.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-12629

Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions DistPart #

Preparation Instructions

No Preparation Instructions available.

SLE Components

Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts

Servings Per Recipe: 1.00

Serving Size: 8.00			
Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		0.00	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	ıt	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.00mg	
Carbohydrates		0.00g	
Fiber		0.00g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		0.00g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.00mg

Quesadilla

Servings:	110.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	0.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-12889

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
QUESADILLA CHS MINI WHL GR 288-1.34Z	1 Serving		198961

Preparation Instructions

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.01
Grain	0.01
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts			
Servings Per Recipe: 110.00			
Serving Size:	: 0.00		
Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		0.82	
Fat		0.03g	
SaturatedFa	SaturatedFat 0.01g		
Trans Fat	Trans Fat 0.00g		
Cholesterol	Cholesterol 0.03mg		
Sodium	Sodium 1.70mg		
Carbohydra	Carbohydrates 0.09g		
Fiber		0.01g	
Sugar		0.01g	
Protein 0.04g			
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.45mg	Iron	0.01mg

Corn

Servings:	115.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-12890

Ingredients

 Description
 Measurement
 Prep Instructions
 DistPart #

 CORN CUT IQF 30 GFS
 1 Cup
 BAKE
 285620

Nutrition Facts

Preparation Instructions

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.01

Nutrition Facts				
Servings Per Recipe: 115.00				
Serving Size	Serving Size: 0.00			
Amount Per	r Serving			
Calories		1.22		
Fat		0.01g		
SaturatedFa	SaturatedFat 0.00g			
Trans Fat	Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol	Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.00mg	0.00mg	
Carbohydra	Carbohydrates 0.28g			
Fiber		0.03g		
Sugar	Sugar 0.05g			
Protein 0.0		0.03g		
Vitamin A	0.70IU	Vitamin C	0.70mg	
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.35mg	

Corn

Servings:	120.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-12896

Ingredients

 Description
 Measurement
 Prep Instructions
 DistPart #

 CORN CUT IQF 30 GFS
 1 Cup
 bake/steam
 285620

Preparation Instructions

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	1.34

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 120.00 Serving Size: 0.00				
Amount Per	r Serving			
Calories		1.17		
Fat		0.01g		
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g		
Trans Fat	Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol	Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.00mg	_	
Carbohydra	ites	0.27g	_	
Fiber		0.03g		
Sugar		0.05g		
Protein		0.03g		
Vitamin A	0.67IU	Vitamin C	0.67mg	
Calcium	0.00mg	Iron	0.33mg	

Tortilla Chips

Servings:	120.00	Category:	Grain
Serving Size:	0.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-12898

Ingredients

 Description
 Measurement
 Prep Instructions
 DistPart #

 CHIP TORTL RND YEL 5-1.5 KE
 1 Ounce
 163020

Preparation Instructions

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	1.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts			
Servings Per Recipe: 120.00			
Serving Size	: 0.00		
Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		1.08	
Fat		0.04g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		0.83mg	
Carbohydra	ites	0.17g	
Fiber		0.02g	
Sugar		0.00g	
Protein		0.02g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.33mg	Iron	0.00mg

Salsa

Servings:	120.00	Category:	Condiments or Other
Serving Size:	0.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-12899

Ingredients

Description Measurement Prep Instructions DistPart #

SALSA CUP 84-3Z REDG 1 Each READY_IO_EAT None 677802

Preparation Instructions

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.01
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 120.00 Serving Size: 0.00			
Amount Per	Serving		
Calories		0.25	
Fat		0.00g	
SaturatedFa	nt	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	_
Sodium		1.67mg	
Carbohydra	tes	0.03g	_
Fiber		0.00g	_
Sugar		0.03g	_
Protein	Protein		
Vitamin A	2.88IU	Vitamin C	0.07mg
Calcium	0.12mg	Iron	0.00mg

Black Beans

Servings:	120.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-12900

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
BEAN BLACK 6-10 FURMANO	1 Cup	READY_TO_EAT Ingredient	653560

Preparation Instructions

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.00
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts			
Servings Pe	r Recipe: 12	0.00	
Serving Size	e: 0.00		
Amount Pe	r Serving		
Calories		2.17	
Fat		0.01g	
SaturatedFa	at	0.00g	
Trans Fat		0.00g	
Cholesterol		0.00mg	
Sodium		6.00mg	
Carbohydra	ites	0.38g	
Fiber		0.10g	
Sugar		0.02g	
Protein		0.13g	
Vitamin A	0.00IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg
Calcium	0.82mg	Iron	0.03mg

Mandarin Oranges

Servings:	120.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	0.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-12901

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	Prep Instructions	DistPart #
ORANGES MAND BRKN L/S 6-10 GFS	1 Cup		152811

Preparation Instructions

SLE Components Amount Per Serving	
Meat	0.00
Grain	0.00
Fruit	0.01
GreenVeg	0.00
RedVeg	0.00
OtherVeg	0.00
Legumes	0.00
Starch	0.00

Nutrition Facts Servings Per Recipe: 120.00						
Amount Per Serving						
Calories		1.50				
Fat		0.00g				
SaturatedFat		0.00g				
Trans Fat		0.00g				
Cholesterol		0.00mg				
Sodium		0.17mg				
Carbohydrates		0.33g				
Fiber		0.00g				
Sugar		0.32g				
Protein		0.02g				
Vitamin A	6.67IU	Vitamin C	0.30mg			
Calcium	0.33mg	Iron	0.01mg			

Milk

Servings:	120.00	Category:	Milk
Serving Size:	0.00	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-12902

Ingredients

DescriptionMeasurementPrep InstructionsDistPart #1% Lowfat Milk, unflavored1 OunceREADY_TO_EAT25351

Preparation Instructions

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Nutrition Facts						
Servings Per Recipe: 120.00						
Serving Size: 0.00						
Amount Per Serving						
Calories		0.10				
Fat		0.00g				
SaturatedFat		0.00g				
Trans Fat		0.00g				
Cholesterol		0.01mg				
Sodium		0.13mg				
Carbohydrates		0.01g				
Fiber		0.00g				
Sugar		0.01g				
Protein		0.01g				
Vitamin A	0.01IU	Vitamin C	0.00mg			
Calcium	0.03mg	Iron	0.00mg			